
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

2AM-LUP2032 2019 & 2020 Annual Report


Shore,Victoria (ECCC) <Victoria.Shore@ec.gc.ca> Tue, Nov 9, 2021 at 6:21 AM
To: "richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca" <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, "sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca" <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-
oen.ca>
Cc: "EANorthNU [Yel]" <EANorthNU@ec.gc.ca>, "Small,Jody (ECCC)" <Jody.Small@ec.gc.ca>

Good morning Richard,

 

The comments provided by the proponent in relation to the 2AM-LUP2032 2019 & 2020 Annual Report have
sufficiently addressed ECCC’s
comments.

 

Thank you,

Victoria

 

 

Victoria Shore

 

Senior Environmental Assessment Officer, Environmental Protection Branch – Prairie and Northern Region

Environment and Climate Change Canada / Government of Canada

Victoria.Shore@ec.gc.ca

Tel : +1 (343) 571-1921

 

Agente principal d’évaluation environnemental, Direction général de la protection de l’environnement – Région des
prairies et du nord

Environment et changement climatique du Canada / Gouvernement du Canada

Victoria.Shore@ec.gc.ca

Tél : +1 (343) 571-1921
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From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>


Sent: November 1, 2021 1:50 PM

To: Okonkwo, Vincent (AADNC/AANDC) <vincent.okonkwo@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>; Keim, Andrew (AADNC/AANDC)
<andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>; Shore,Victoria
(ECCC) <Victoria.Shore@ec.gc.ca>; EANorthNU [Yel]
<EANorthNU@ec.gc.ca>

Cc: Sergey Kuflevskiy <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca>

Subject: 2AM-LUP2032 2019 & 2020 Annual Report

 

Good afternoon,

 

The Nunavut Water Board requests confirmation from parties if attached response addresses parties comments by
November 19, 2021.

 

Regards,

 

Richard
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